
Microsoft 365 

City Clerk

 Download  Copy to  1 selected  All Documents    

Re_ Meeting with Edward Abbo  (2).eml April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 27995 April 26

RE_ Possible slight meeting change (27).… April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 27998 April 26

Re_ Possible slight meeting change (28).… April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 27999 April 26

RE_ Possible slight meeting change (29).… April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 28000 April 26

Re_ Possible slight meeting change (30).… April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 28001 April 26

Re_ Possible slight meeting change (32).… April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 28002 April 26

RE_ Possible slight meeting change (31).… April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 28003 April 26

RE_ Possible slight meeting change.eml April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 28004 April 26

RE_ Doral Costa Aerial.eml April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 27993 April 26

RE_ Meeting with Edward Abbo  (1).eml April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 27994 April 26

RE_ Meeting with Edward Abbo  (3).eml April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 27996 April 26

Re_ Meeting with Edward Abbo .eml April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 27997 April 26

RE_ Doral Costa Aerial (15).eml April 26 Connie Diaz (CC) 27987 April 26

 Name  Modified  Modified By  ID  Created 

From: Mayor Christi Fraga <Christi.Fraga@cityofdoral.com>
Sent on: Sunday, January 29, 2023 10:27:34 PM
To: Goldstein, Joseph G \(MIA - X27782\) <Joseph.Goldstein@hklaw.com>
Subject: Re: Possible slight meeting change
  

Joe I’m going to try and move my 9 to 10 so you can come at 9 would that help? 

Christi Fraga
Mayor
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